From: Kaitlyn A. Luck

To: Hearings. OCD, EMNRD

Subject: [EXT] RE: May 2 Docket: Case Nos. 20452 & 20452 - XTO Energy Inc. - Buttercup 27-34 Fed 3H, 4H
Date: Tuesday, April 30, 2019 2:56:44 PM
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That’s correct, thank you!

From: Jones, William V, EMNRD <WilliamV.Jones@state.nm.us> On Behalf Of Hearings, OCD,
EMNRD

Sent: Tuesday, April 30, 2019 2:56 PM

To: Kaitlyn A. Luck <KALuck@hollandhart.com>; Hearings, OCD, EMNRD
<0OCD.Hearings@state.nm.us>

Cc: Adam Rankin <AGRankin@hollandhart.com>; Michael Feldewert
<MFeldewert@hollandhart.com>

Subject: RE: May 2 Docket: Case Nos. 20452 & 20452 - XTO Energy Inc. - Buttercup 27-34 Fed 3H, 4H

Kaitlyn

20452 and 20453 ?
Sounds like a plan,
Thank You,

Will

From: Kaitlyn A. Luck <KAlLuck@hollandhart.com>

Sent: Tuesday, April 30, 2019 2:25 PM

To: Hearings, OCD, EMNRD <OCD.Hearings@state.nm.us>

Cc: Adam Rankin <AGRankin@hollandhart.com>; Michael Feldewert
<MFeldewert@hollandhart.com>

Subject: [EXT] May 2 Docket: Case Nos. 20452 & 20452 - XTO Energy Inc. - Buttercup 27-34 Fed 3H,
4H

OCD,

XTO moves to dismiss the above-referenced case set for hearing on May 2. Please
let us know if you have any questions. Thank you!

Kaitlyn

Kaitlyn A. Luck

Associate, Holland & Hart LLP
110 N. Guadalupe Street, Suite 1, Santa Fe, NM 87501

T 505.954.7286 F 505.819.5579 M 361.648.1973


mailto:KALuck@hollandhart.com
mailto:OCD.Hearings@state.nm.us
mailto:KALuck@hollandhart.com
mailto:OCD.Hearings@state.nm.us
mailto:AGRankin@hollandhart.com
mailto:MFeldewert@hollandhart.com





HOLLAND&HART




















HOLLAND & HART. ™

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This message is confidential and may be privileged. If you believe that this email has been sent to you in
error, please reply to the sender that you received the message in error; then please delete this e-mail.


https://clicktime.symantec.com/3RANStjTFanMztPnwiDbcrM7Vc?u=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.hollandhart.com%2F
mailto:KALuck@hollandhart.com
https://clicktime.symantec.com/3BQceR6ad6Ec3RLdDNj4Tbr7Vc?u=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.linkedin.com%2Fcompany%2Fholland-%26-hart-llp
https://clicktime.symantec.com/3GLHSLwDzodJMZtFaCi3DnY7Vc?u=http%3A%2F%2Ftwitter.com%2Fhollandhart
https://clicktime.symantec.com/32b4kJW3mf6a875oA76S5e57Vc?u=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.hollandhart.com%2Fvcard%2Fxxxxxxx

